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FAILURE TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS MAY SUBJECT 
YOUR PROPOSAL TO REJECTION ON THE AFFECTED ITEM(S): 
 
RFP Schedule Reminder 

Event Responsibility Date and Time 

Issue RFP City Friday 5/13/22 

Submit Written Questions Vendor Wednesday 5/18/22 

Provide Response to Questions  City Friday 5/20/22 

Submit Proposals Vendor  Friday 5/27/22 4:00 pm 

 
 
Question and Answer 
 
Question 1: Is there any screen printing on shorts and sweatpants? 
Answer 1: There is no screen printing on the shorts or sweatpants. 
 
Question 2: Can we substitute another brand of garrison belt for the Galls brand? 
Answer2: You may substitute the Galls belt, just indicate that the product/service offered meets 
specifications. We may request a sample. 
 
Question 3: Are the Blackinton badges nickel or rhodium and gold plate or hi-glo/rho-glo? Are any of 
them two- tone? 
Answer3: Blackinton badges are nickel plate and gold plate, they are not two- tone. 
 
Question 4: Are the previous bid tabs available? 
Answer 4: Please find attached the previous bid tabulation. 
 
Question 5: If we do not outsource any of our work-everything is done in house with our own employees 
– how can we qualify under MWBE Good Faith Efforts and Minority Business Participation? 
Answer 5: Please keep in mind that the city has an aspirational goal of 10% MWBE participation, this is 
not a requirement.  
 

Question 6:  2.6 Proposal Contents: f.) Attachment C: Certificate of Financial Condition – this is not 
what is listed as Attachment C on page 22 of the RFP.  Can you provide the attachment and letter 
reference for the Certificate of Financial Condition? 
g.) Attachment D: Supplemental Vendor Information – there is no Attachment D listed on page 22 of the 
RFP.  Can you provide the attachment if it is required for submittal to be complete? 

Answer 6: 
 
Question 7: There is no pre-bid meeting scheduled on the RFP.  Will one be added to allow the vendor 
to gain these 10 pts? 
Answer 7: No. A pre-bid is not needed for this solicitation. Please also see the response to “Question 5”. 
 

 

City of Rocky Mount 
Addendum 1 

Refer ALL Inquiries regarding this RFQ to:  
Ramona Plemmer 
Sr. Purchasing Technician 

RFP #320- 250422RP 

RFP Due Date: 5/27/2022 4:00 PM 

Contract Type: Goods/Services  
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Question 8: Dress coats to receive different stripes per rank.  Can an additional page in the pricing 
section be added for a jacket with 1 stripe, a jacket with 2 stripes, a jacket with 3 stripes, a jacket with 4 
stripes, a jacket with 5 stripes, and a jacket with no stripes?  The cost will vary and only allows 1 line for 
pricing. 
Answer 8: Please provide a separate attachment with any additional information containing other 
options. Complete the pricing sheet according to what is listed. 
 
Question 9: Can heat press be used instead of screen printing? 
Answer 9: Yes. 
 
Question 10: Will the department provide a spreadsheet to the winning bidder with name, rank, email for 
all employees? 
Answer 10: Yes. 
 
Question 11: Will hemming of the pant length need to be included in the price of the pants? 
Answer 11: Yes, any alteration (waist or length) 
 
Question 12: Can you please confirm the statement “with buttonholes in label for metal insignia”? Should 
label be “LAPEL” 
Answer 12: Yes 
 
Question 13: Does the department want specific fitted Keystone hats in specific sizes or adjustable 
sizes?  Example: Order S, M, L, XL and it would have an adjustable band to get a more precise fit. 
Answer 13: Fitted. 
 
Question 14: Can you specify the color of the shorts? 
Answer 14: Black 
 
Question 15: Do the belts need to be plain black, hi gloss black, or basketweave black? 
Answer 15: Line 26 and 27 plain black, Line 28 is a basket weave black, picture will be added for Line 
28. 
 
Question 16: Can you specify a color for these belts? 
Answer 16: Plain Black 
 
Question 17: The 5.11 station glove #59351 has been discontinued but replaced with the 5.11 Station 
Grip 2 Gloves #59376. 
Answer 17: Please quote 59376 
 
Question 18: Can you provide the finish/finishes the department would need?  
Answer 18: Nickel plate/gold plate 
 
Question 19: Can you provide a picture of the badge or what wording goes on each? Can you provide 
the correct seal for the center?  
Answer 19: Yes, pictures will be added (shirt badges) 
 
Question 20: Can you provide a picture of the badge or what wording goes on each? Can you provide 
the correct seal for the center?  
Answer 20: Coat badges will have same wording and seals as Line 35, but will be B538 
 
Question 21: Can you provide the finish/finishes the department would need?  
Answer 21: Nickel plate/gold plate (items 37, 39 &40) 
 
Question 22: Can you provide a picture of the badge or what wording goes on each? Can you provide 
the correct seal for the center?  
Answer 22: Yes, pictures will be added (hat badge) 
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Question 23: None of the items list anywhere that we can provide oversize charges?  Most of these 
items have oversize charges over 2XL, chest size 50 and pant size 44.  How can we provide this on the 
RFP?  
Answer 23: Refer to the response for “Question 8”. 
 
Line 28 Ranger Belt      Line 35 Firefighter Shirt Badge 
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Line 35 Senior Firefighter Shirt Badge              Line 35 Engineer Shirt Badge 

                        

 

Line 35 TO/LSE/AFM Shirt Badge   Line 35 Captain Shirt Badge 
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Line 35 Battalion Chief Shirt Badge   Line 35 Division Chief Shirt Badge 

 

 

                                           
 

Line 35 Assistant Chief Shirt Badge             Line 35 Fire Chief Shirt Badge 
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Line 38 Firefighter/Engineer Hat Badge    Line 38 TO/LSE/AFM Hat Badge 

                                              

 

Line 38 Captain Hat Badge     Line 38 Battalion Chief Hat Badge 
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Line 38 Division Chief Hat Badge    Line 38 Assistant Chief Hat Badge 

                                 
 
Line 38 Fire Chief Hat Badge 

 


